
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 20 December 2018 13:36
To: 'mark.Randall@met.police.uk'
Subject: RE: outcome of case
Dear Mark Randall
 
Thank you for the update regarding my son Simon Cordell.
 
Would it please be possible to know if the neighbours have be charged with the Assault on my son Simon, or
charged with the weapon they used in the assault on my son Simon as there was an independent witness to the
assault, or the criminal damage they caused to the neighbours car and camper van due to the weapon they used,
or charged with anything else as there was evidence I believe enough to have charged them, or has the charges
been dropped also for them?
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell
 

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Date: 19 December 2018 at 09:50:21 GMT
To: mark.Randall@met.police.uk
Subject: Re: Cordell case.

Dear Mark Randall
 
Thank you for the update regarding my son. But can you tell me if the Neighbours have be
charged with the Assault on my son, or the weapon, or the criminal damage they caused to the
neighbours car and camper van or has the charges been dropped also for them? 
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell 
 
 
 
 

Sent from my iPhone

On 19 Dec 2018, at 08:07, <mark.Randall@met.police.uk> <mark.Randall@met.police.uk>
wrote:

Dear Mrs CORDELL
 
Simon has been NFA’D in this matter.
 
Regards
Mark Randall pc 538ye

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely
necessary.

NOTICE ­ This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright
and/or legal privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your
system.  To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the
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